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/I To: L Burke, Director 

11 From: U Meaney, Senior Inspector 

111 t 1'0 cl 11 c t i o n 

On 2 0  Dccciiibcr 2005: Monopo\\.er Ltd. applied for ;I \I tc licence (register number 
PO220-0 I ). On I I April 201 1. the .4gency \\!rote to h,lonopowei- L-td to ad\.ise the 
Agency-s \ i t . \ \ .  that  the use of chicken litter and spent mushroom compost ti)[- thc 
c rrencration o f  energy as outlined in the \vaste licence application does not  1-quire a 
\vaste Iicciice i n  accordance \\,it11 the \Vaste r\/Ianagcmcnt Acts 1000 t o  20 IO. 
I i o e\.cr. as the 17 Io p o s ;I 1 \vo U 1 d i 11 \.o 1 v e t h e o 17 e 1-a t i o n o f a c'o m 17 i i  st i o n i 11 s t a 1 I II t i on 
with ;I 1-ated theniial input greater than 50ivlW7 the acti\,ity \\.ill require a licence under 
class 2.  1 ot' the First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1002 to 2007. blnnopoii~er Ltd \vas 
I-equestetl to indicated within one iiionth of the clate of that letter i f  i t  n'as intended that 
the application for a \f.aste licence be withdrawn and a n c~ \ '  application for  an IPPC 
liceiice iiiudc. The Agency ad\riscd that in the absence of' a rcspoiise. the application 
was to be considerccl abandoned. Monopo\vcr has n o t  to date iiidicatcd its iiitentions 
I-ega r d  i jig the a 13 pl i cation. 

In pi-ocessiiig the application, the Agency engaged in correspondencc wit11 
Monopoiver Ltd under article 14 of the Waste Management (L,icensing) Regulations 
2004. The application did not progress to the stage wliei-e ;I i-ecominendation was to 
be made to the Board of the Agency. 

In a letter dated I8 May 201 1, Monopower Ltd pi-oposecl. on foot of' a meeting on I7 
May 20 I 1 tvitli  tlie Agency, to pursue tlie refund of 50Oh of the original application 
fee ofes.000. 

Given the fact that no licence decision was iiiade on the Monopoiver application, I 
recommend II reiund is granted as requested. 

Signed 

6 Brian Meaney 
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